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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 April, 2022 5:08 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; Vic Alpeh S. Sanghilan

Cc: 'Admin Dept'; Jerome Soh

Subject: RE: - D22001073MFCV/PTE/VS ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKF 7277 K & GBL151K ON 

12 APRIL 2022 

Attachments: MSA.pdf; MT00015079 is Approved (4.95 KB)

Dear Sirs, 

 

Enclosed is our survey assignment. 

 

Thank You. 

 

Best Regards, 
Harminder Kaur 

Motor Claims  
 
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd  
A Member of  Insurance Group 

 

36 Robinson Road, #16-01 City House,  Singapore 068877 | Tel: 6507 3848 | Fax: 6507 3849 |Reg. No. 195000106C  

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to 
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to 
whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in 
error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. 

 

From: Jerome Soh <jeromesoh@visionlawllc.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 13 April 2022 2:42 PM 

To: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; CWS Motor Claims 

<cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Cc: 'Jacqueline Tan' <jactan@visionlawllc.com> 

Subject: Pre-Repair Survey on ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKF 7277 K & GBL 151 K ON 12 APRIL 2022 ALONG HOUGANG 

AVENUE 3 BARTLEY ROAD EAST TRAFFIC JUNCTION AT ABOUT 0950 HOURS 

 

Our Ref:           T132.SKF7277K.22 (sj)  

Your Ref:         GBL 151 K                                 

 
13 April  2022 
                                                                                                 
MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LIMITED                    
36 Robinson Road                                                         
#16-01 City House                                                          
Singapore 068877 

Attention: Motor Claims Department 

 

Dear Sirs, 

 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKF 7277 K & GBL 151 K ON 12 APRIL 2022 ALONG HOUGANG AVENUE 3 BARTLEY 
ROAD EAST TRAFFIC JUNCTION AT ABOUT 0950 HOURS 
(NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO 
PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES) 
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We are instructed by Khoo Siau Boy to notify you of a road traffic accident on 12 APRIL 2022 at about  0950 HOURS

at/along HOUGANG AVENUE 3 BARTLEY ROAD EAST TRAFFIC JUNCTION involving our client’s vehicle 

registration number SKF 7277 K and vehicle registration number GBL 151 K driven by you/your insured at the material 

time 

 

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged 

vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurer would like to 

conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our 

client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you. 

 

 

Jerome Soh (on behalf of Anjalli M) 

Assistant Secretary 

Vision Law LLC 

133 New Bridge Road 

#18-01/02 Chinatown Point 

Singapore 059413 

Tel: 6534-2811  Fax: 6535-6802 

 

 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________ 

VISION LAW LLC 

Advocates & Solicitors 

(Incorporated with limited liability) 

Unique Entity No. 200721148H 

Address : 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________ 

 

DISCLAIMER: 

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the 

recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email  

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or 

disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any  

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any errors or 

omissions in the contents resulting from email  

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system. 

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


